
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 

To: Distribution* 
 
From: Kincie Byrd 
 Administrative Coordinator 
 
Date: July 26, 2010 
 
Subject: UNM Board of Regents’ Health Sciences Committee   
 
 
The UNM Board of Regents Health Sciences Committee will meet on Friday, August 6, 2010 at 
1:00 p.m., in Domenici Center Room 3010.   
 
Please be advised that in addition to the Regents who are members of this Committee, other 
Regents may attend this meeting in a non-voting capacity. 
 
If you have any questions regarding this meeting, please call me at 272-5849. 
 
 
 
 

  
 
If you are an individual with a disability who is in need of a reader, amplifier qualified signed language interpreter, or any 
other form of auxiliary aid or service to attend or participate in a meeting of the Board of Regents, please contact the 
University Communications and Marketing Department prior to the meeting.  Public documents, including the agenda and 
minutes, can be provided in various accessible formats.  Please contact the Department if an accessible format is needed.  


